
 

ACQR3857559 1331743

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

Issue responses to RFI's #7 through #11.

Document titled Attachment #3, specifications.Rev 11-20-2014 hereby replaces current attachment 3, specifications in its entirety.
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9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT #3 
Request For Information, Questions #07 through #11. 
 

Num  RFI  Responder  Response 
7  Will extended work hours be 

allowed if they do not interfere 
with traffic? 

DM (LM)  Yes, provided two lanes of traffic and a safe 
pedestrian path can be maintained without 
interruption, extended work hours may be 
utilized 

8  Section 40 17 26.00.26 Para 3.4 PG 
6 All NDE by Gov. & if so, will this 
person be on site during all 
welding operations? 

DM (LM)  No, all NDE will NOT be performed by the 
Government. See answer to question 9 below 
regarding Spec Section 33 63 13 paragraph 
1.2.14. The Government will schedule its’ own 
NDE inspections as necessary, in addition to the 
contractor’s inspections per answer to below 
RFI. Government NDE personnel will not be on 
site every time welding is occurring, but will 
check a sampling of the welds as scheduled via 
the construction manager. 

9  Section 33 63 13 Para 12.14 PG 4: 
Radiographic weld inspection: Will 
this be allowed or another method 
used and if so, what? 
 

DM (LM)  Radiographic weld inspection shall not be used. 
See revised Spec section 33 63 13 paragraph 
3.4.9 (page 15). The contractor shall utilize 
Ultrasonic or Magnetic Particle Examination as 
per revised Spec. 

10  Section 33 63 13 Para 3.7.2 PD 19; 
Markers for underground piping; 
Does the government want these 
as the piping will be in a concrete 
trench under the side walk or the 
markers will be in the roadway? 

DM (LM)  No the Government does not want these 
markers. Delete section 33 63 13 paragraph 
3.7.2 Markers For Underground Piping from the 
required specifications. See revised Spec. 

11  Section 33 63 13 Para 3.8 PG 20 
Thermal Performance Testing.  
Other recent contracts have 
deleted this requirement; does the 
government want to omit this 
requirement? 

DM (LM)  Yes this requirement shall be omitted. Delete 
Spec section 33 63 13 paragraph 3.8 Thermal 
Performance Testing from the required 
specifications. See revised Spec. 

 
Proposal Due Date Remains at 05 Dec 2014 NLT 2:30 PM. 
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(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


